

MAKSYM CHEREMNOV

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

CONTACT

+38(073)209-02-52

cheremnovmaksym@gmail.com

mcheremnov.github.io

Odesa, Ukraine

LANGUAGES

English B2

Ukrainian C1

Czech B1

EDUCATION

BSc International law & relations
National University Odessa Law Academy

09/2014 - 09/2016

MSc International law & relations

National University Odessa Law Academy

09/2016 - 09/2018

BSc Information technology

Czech university of Life Science

10/2018 - 05/2021

PROFILE

I am a software engineer. I have been developing websites and web apps for 3 years. Most of my experience lies in backend development, but I also have worked with frontend. I have worked with C#, Javascript, Typescript, Python, React, HTML/CSS, SQL (SQL Server, PostgreSQL, MySQL), and NoSQL (MongoDB, DynamoDB). I also use a lot of technologies during the development process, the most common are Nest.js, fastify, REST, WebSockets, AWS, Twilio, Sendgrid, Docker, and Jenkins.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior .Net developer

Deloitte Czech Republic

05/2019 - 08/2019

- We developed an internal nonprofit web application for the employees.
- My main responsibility was to fix bugs, refactor an old piece of code to the new standards, and add new features.
- Managing database and adding new data tables with raw SQL scripts
- Implemented new design features in the frontend part of the applications.

Backend developer

WTT Solutions

01/2021 - 03/2024

- Maintain projects and add new functionality to the existing projects.
- Integrate third-party APIs or web services to enhance the functionality of the application.
- Write unit tests and integration tests to ensure the reliability and correctness of the backend code.
- Implement security measures to protect the application and its data from vulnerabilities and unauthorized access.
- Create and maintain technical documentation for the backend code, APIs, and database structures.

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

Javascript Middle
C# Junior
Golang Junior

TECHNOLOGIES

REST API	Professional	Linux	Professional
Git	Professional	Typescript	Professional
PostgresQL	Professional	Docker	Limited
React	Professional	Jenkins	Limited
Nodejs	Professional	Kafka	Limited
Nest.js	Professional	AWS	Limited